From: Zellers, Ledell

To: Verbick, Jim; Berkovitz, Alexander; Freedman, Jason; Nale, Daniel

Cc: Verveer, Michael; Bidar-Sielaff, Shiva; dzilittletibet@gmail.com

Subject: Alcohol License Application for February ALRC for Little Tibet at 827 E Johnson
Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:08:04 PM

Hello all,

We were able to hold a neighborhood meeting regarding the license application for Little Tibet
(827 E Johnson) this evening. Lt Berkovitz joined us. Both the neighborhood and I are
supportive of this license application with the conditions listed below. As a result, there is not
a need to refer the application to your next meeting. The conditions (agreed to by the
applicant) are:

e No outdoor amplified sound
 Alcohol service to cease by 10:00 pm

The applicant is interested in having an indoor capacity of the number allowed by the Madison
Fire Dept/Building Inspection/ALRC up to a maximum of 50 (rather than the 30 listed in the

application).

Thank you.
Best,
Ledell

Alder Ledell Zellers
608 417 9521

To subscribe to District 2 updates go to: http://www.cityofmadison.com/council/district2/





